



Mr Michael Wright
RMS Maritime Acting Director
Locked Bag 5100
CAMPERDOWN NSW 1450

Dear Michael,

Walsh Bay Arts Precinct - Concept State Significant Development Application

Arts NSW provide notice that we intend to lodge a Concept State Significant Development Application for the Walsh Bay Arts Precinct in June 2014.

The application affects Pier 2/3, which is legally described as Lot 11 in DP 1138931, Wharf 4/5, which is legally described as Lot 65 in DP 1048377, and an area of water with the land title description of Lot 12 in DP 1138931.

As Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) is the land owner of the above lots we provide notice in accordance with clause 49 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000.

Should you require further information on this matter, Chris Dupe, Manager Infrastructure, Arts NSW, can be contacted at christopher.dupe@arts.nsw.gov.au or on 02 9555 0386.

Yours sincerely

 . 20 June 2014

Marianna Preston
Director Infrastructure